
DPFG Management & Consulting, LLC 

AVALON GROVES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT

Agenda Package

Regular Meeting

Date & Time: 

Thursday

January 24, 2019
11:30 a.m.

Location: 

Cagan Crossing 

Community Library 

16729 Cagan Oaks 

Clermont, Florida 

Note:   The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all  materials 

are considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or 

adoption. 



 Avalon Groves 
Community Development District 

DPFG Management & Consulting, LLC 
[X] 250 International Parkway, Suite 280   [ ] 15310 Amberly Drive, Suite 175 

Lake Mary FL  32746 
321-263-0132 Ext.4205

  Tampa, Florida 33647 
813-374-9105 

 
 
 

January 18, 2019 
 

 
Avalon Groves Community Development District 

 
Dear Board Members: 

 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Avalon Groves  Community 
Development District is scheduled for Thursday, January 24, 2019 at 11:30 a.m. at the Cagan 
Crossing Community Library, 16729 Cagan Oaks, Clermont, Florida. 

 
The advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for 

your review and consideration.  Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature.  Staff will present their reports at the meeting.  If you have 
any questions, please contact me.  I look forward to seeing you there. 

 
Sincerely, 

 

 

Patricia Comings-Thibault 
Patricia Comings-Thibault 
District Manager 

 
cc: Attorney 

Engineer 
District Records 

 



Avalon Groves AGENDA  Thursday, January 24, 2019 

Page 1 of 2 
 

AVALON GROVES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
 
 
 

Dial –in Number: 712-775-7031 
     Guest Access Code: 109-516-380 

 
Agenda 

I. Roll Call  

II. Audience Comments (Limited to three minutes on agenda items)  

III. Administrative Matters  

A. Aquatic Systems Waterway Inspection Report (To be distributed) Exhibit 1 

B. Approval of Minutes of November 27, 2018 Meeting Exhibit 2 

C. Acceptance of the Unaudited, December, 2018 Financials Exhibit 3 

IV. Consent Agenda  

A. Ratification of Bio Tech Agreement for Monitoring & Maintenance Exhibit 4 

B. Ratification of Yellowstone Temporary Landscape Agreement: 
$11,760.00/mo. Exhibit 5 

C. Ratification of Yellowstone Irrigation Proposal:  $228.86 Exhibit 6 

D. Ratification of True Up Agreement (Series 2017A-1 and A-2 
Bonds) Exhibit 7 

V. Business Items 

 

 
 
 

A. Consideration of Landscape Maintenance Proposals Exhibit 8 

 Consideration of Panorama Proposal Annual: $145,837.00/yr.  

 Consideration of Yellowstone Proposal: $141,120.00/yr.  

B. Construction Contract Update Status Exhibit 9 

C. Randy Suggs Proposal – Deductive Change Order: $37,698.00 Exhibit 10 

Date of Meeting: Thursday, January 24, 2019 

Time: 11:30 AM 
Location: Cagan Crossing Community Library 

16729 Cagan Oaks 
Clermont, FL  
 
 



Avalon Groves AGENDA  Thursday, January 24, 2019 

Page 2 of 2 
 

VI. Audience Comments (New Business)  

VII. Staff Reports  

A. Manager  
 

B. District Counsel 
 

C. Amenity Manager  

VIII. Supervisors Requests  

IX. Adjournment  
 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1 

Rebecca.Rivas
Typewritten Text
(To be Distributed)



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2 



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 
AVALON GROVES 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 
 4 
 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Avalon Groves Community Development 5 
District was held on Tuesday, November 27, 2018 at 11:30 a.m. at the Cagan Crossing Community Library, 6 
16729 Cagan Oaks, Clermont, Florida 34714. 7 
 8 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Roll Call 9 

Ms. Comings-Thibault called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 10 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  11 

Greg Meath Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman 12 
Brad Walker Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 13 
Candice Smith Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 14 
Troy Simpson Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary (joined in progress) 15 

Also present were: 16 

Patricia Comings-Thibault District Manager, DPFG Management & Consulting LLC 17 
Jere Earlywine District Counsel, Hopping Green & Sams (via phone) 18 
Lauren Gentry District Counsel, Hopping Green & Sams (via phone) 19 

 20 
The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the November 27, 2018 Avalon Groves 21 
CDD Board of Supervisors meeting. 22 
 23 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Elections FY 2018 24 

A. Exhibit 1: Consideration of Resolution 2019-01; Certifying the Results of the Landowners Election 25 

Ms. Comings-Thibault stated the results of the Landowners Election as follows: 26 

 Seat #3: Mr. Brad Walker with 592 votes. 27 

 Seat #4: Mr. Troy Simpson with 593 votes. 28 

 Seat #5: Ms. Candice Smith with 593 votes. 29 

On a MOTION by Mr. Meath, SECONDED by Ms. Smith, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 30 
the motion to adopt Resolution 2019-01; Certifying the Results of the Landowners Election for the Avalon 31 
Groves Community Development District. 32 

B. Exhibit 2: Oath of Office and Form 1 33 

Ms. Comings-Thibault distributed the Oath of Office for Supervisors to the newly elected Board 34 
Supervisors to recite and sign. 35 

 Mr. Troy Simpson recited and signed the Oath of Office. 36 

 Mr. Brad Walker recited and signed the Oath of Office. 37 

 Ms. Candice Smith recited and signed the Oath of Office. 38 

Ms. Comings-Thibault advised the newly elected supervisors that they are entitled to compensation 39 
of $200.00 per meeting and asked whether they would like to receive or waive compensation. Mr. Simpson, 40 
Mr. Walker, and Ms. Smith waived compensation. 41 

C. Exhibit 3: Consideration of Resolution 2019-02; A Designation of Officers 42 



Avalon Groves CDD November 27, 2018 
Regular Meeting Page 2 of 3 
 

Ms. Comings-Thibault requested nominations from the Board to appoint a chair and vice chair. 43 
Nominations are as follows: 44 

 Chairman: Mr. James Harvey  45 
Nominated by: 1) Ms. Candice Smith, 2) Mr. Greg Meath 46 

 Vice Chairman: Mr. Greg Meath 47 
Nominated by: 1) Ms. Candice Smith, 2) Mr. Brad Walker 48 

On a MOTION by Mr. Simpson, SECONDED by Mr. Meath, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 49 
the motion to accept Resolution 2019-02; designating the Officers of the District as follows: Mr. James 50 
Harvey to serve as Chairman, Mr. Greg Meath to serve as Vice Chairman, and Mr. Brad Walker, Ms. 51 
Candice Smith, and Troy Simpson to serve as Assistant Secretaries; District staffing as follows: Ms. Patricia 52 
Comings-Thibault as Secretary and Treasurer, Mr. Maik Aagaard as Assistant Treasurer; and Ms. Janet 53 
Johns as Assistant Secretary for the Avalon Groves Community Development District. 54 

 55 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments 56 

Ms. Comings-Thibault opened the floor to the audience to ask questions and to comment on the 57 
agenda items being presented. As there are no members present that are associated with the audience, next 58 
item followed. 59 

 60 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Administrative Matters 61 

A. Exhibit 4: Aquatic Systems Waterway Inspection 62 

Ms. Comings-Thibault presented and reviewed the Aquatic Systems Avalon Groves CDD 63 
Waterway Inspection Report. Ms. Smith noted the small amounts of trash that are still collecting around 64 
the lake banks and inquired about having small clean ups done on a regular basis as to prevent from having 65 
to do a big cleanup. Ms. Comings-Thibault stated that she would reach out to Aquatic Systems and 66 
Yellowstone Landscaping about performing this service. 67 

B. Exhibit 5: Approval of the Minutes of September 27, 2018 Meeting 68 

On a MOTION by Mr. Walker, SECONDED by Mr. Meath, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 69 
the minutes of the Board of Supervisors regular meeting held on September 27, 2018 for the Avalon Groves 70 
Community Development District. 71 

C. Exhibit 6: Acceptance of the Unaudited September 2018 Financials 72 

On a MOTION by Ms. Smith, SECONDED by Mr. Meath, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 73 
the Unaudited September 2018 Financials for the Avalon Groves Community Development District. 74 
 75 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Consent Agenda 76 

A. Exhibit 7: Ratification of SOS Solar, Inc. dba Visaol Lighting Contract - $194,170.18 77 

The contract to purchase the lights at $194,170.18 is removed and rescinded pursuant to 78 
negotiations with the agreement. 79 

B. Exhibit 8: Ratification of Malin Diaz Irrigation Contract - $36,454.02 80 

C. Exhibit 9: Ratification of Yellowstone Mowing Proposal - $3,000.00 81 

On a MOTION by Ms. Smith, SECONDED by Mr. Walker, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 82 
the consent agenda items A-C for the Avalon Groves Community Development District. 83 



Avalon Groves CDD November 27, 2018 
Regular Meeting Page 3 of 3 
 
 84 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Items 85 

A. Exhibit 10: Consideration of C&H Development Inc. Contract - $17,140.00 86 

On a MOTION by Mr. Meath, SECONDED by Mr. Walker, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 87 
the C&H Development Inc. contract in the amount of $17,140.00 for the Avalon Groves Community 88 
Development District. 89 

B. Exhibit 11: Consideration of Common Interest Energy Proposal - $45,000.00 90 

On a MOTION by Mr. Meath, SECONDED by Mr. Simpson, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 91 
the motion to consider the Common Interest Energy proposal in the amount of $45,000.00 in substantial 92 
form subject to final staff and district counsel review and working with Supervisor Smith for the Avalon 93 
Groves Community Development District. 94 

 95 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports 96 

Ms. Comings-Thibault opened the floor for the district staff to present and review the items of their 97 
staff reports. District counsel, Mr. Earlywine, brought an issue with the legal description on some of the 98 
bond documents related to the Pulte Group phase three (3) contracts to the Board’s attention.  99 

On a MOTION by Ms. Smith, SECONDED by Mr. Walker, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 100 
the motion to authorize staff to move forward with the corrected documents regarding legal description for 101 
the Avalon Groves Community Development District. 102 

 103 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisors Requests 104 

There being none, next item followed. 105 
 106 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment 107 

Ms. Comings-Thibault asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before adjourning the 108 
meeting. There being no new additional items, and upon a motion duly made, seconded and unanimously 109 
carried, Ms. Comings-Thibault declared the meeting adjourned.  110 

On a MOTION by Mr. Walker, SECONDED by Mr. Simpson, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 111 
adjourned the meeting for the Avalon Groves Community Development District. 112 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 113 
at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 114 
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 115 
 116 
Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 117 
meeting held on ________________________. 118 
 119 

Signature  Signature 

Printed Name  Printed Name 

 120 
Title: □ Secretary □ Assistant Secretary  Title: □ Chairman □ Vice Chairman  121 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 3 





  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 4 











  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 5 



 

1 
 

TEMPORARY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ____ day of ________, 
20___, by and between: 
 

Avalon Groves Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
whose address is c/o DPFG Management and Consulting, LLC, 250 International 
Parkway, Suite 280, Lake Mary, Florida 32746 (“District”); and 
 

 Yellowstone Landscape – Southeast, LLC, a Florida limited liability 
company, whose mailing address is P.O. Box 849, Bunnell, Florida 32110 
(the “Contractor,” and collectively with the District, the “Parties”). 

 
 

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES.  The Contractor shall provide the services (“Work”) described 
in the Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal attached hereto as EXHIBIT A, at the monthly prices 
specified in EXHIBIT A, and for the areas identified in the Landscape Maintenance Areas Exhibit 
attached hereto as EXHIBIT B.  
 

2. CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMANCE. The Contractor agrees, as an independent 
contractor, to undertake the Work in a neat and professional manner reasonably acceptable to the District 
and in accordance with industry standards, such as USF, IFAS, etc. The Contractor shall document all 
Work, describing the nature of the task as well as the time, personnel, equipment and materials involved.  
Contractor in conducting the Work shall use all due care to protect against any harm to persons or 
property.  If the Contractor’s acts or omissions result in any damage to property within the District, 
including but not limited to damage to landscape lighting, irrigation system components, entry 
monuments, etc., the Contractor shall immediately notify the District and repair all damage – and/or 
replace damaged property – to the satisfaction of the District.  
 

3. WARRANTY AND COVENANT.  The Contractor warrants to the District that all 
materials furnished under this Agreement shall be new, and that all services and materials shall be of good 
quality, free from faults and defects.  The Contractor hereby warrants any materials and services for a 
period of one (1) year after acceptance by the District or longer as required under Florida law.  With 
respect to any and all plant material provided pursuant to this Agreement or any separate work 
authorization issued hereunder, all plant material shall be guaranteed to be in a satisfactory growing 
condition and to live for a period of one (1) year from planting except for annuals, which will be replaced 
seasonally. All plants that fail to survive under the guarantee shall be replaced as they fail with the same 
type and size as originally specified.  Contractor further warrants to the District those warranties which 
Contractor otherwise warrants to others, and the duration of such warranties is as provided by Florida law 
or as provided for elsewhere in the Agreement, whichever is the longer period of time.  Contractor shall 
replace or repair warranted items to the District’s satisfaction and in the District’s discretion.  Neither 
final acceptance of the services, nor monthly or final payment therefore, nor any provision of the 
Agreement shall relieve Contractor of responsibility for defective or deficient materials or services.  If 
any of the services or materials are found to be defective, deficient or not in accordance with the 
Agreement, Contractor shall correct, remove and replace it promptly after receipt of a written notice from 
the District and shall correct and pay for any other damage resulting therefrom to District property or the 
property of landowners within the District. Contractor hereby certifies it is receiving the property in as-is 
condition and has thoroughly inspected the property and addressed any present deficiencies, if any, with 
the District. Contractor shall be responsible for maintaining and warranting all plant material maintained 
by Contractor as of the first date of the services.  

rstultz
Typewritten text
3rd

rstultz
Typewritten text
January

rstultz
Typewritten text
19



 

2 
 

 
Contractor hereby covenants to the District that it shall perform the services: (i) using its best skill 

and judgment and in accordance with generally accepted professional standards and (ii) in compliance 
with all applicable federal, state, county, municipal, building and zoning, land use, environmental, public 
safety, non-discrimination and disability accessibility laws, codes, ordinances, rules and regulations, 
permits and approvals (including any permits and approvals relating to water rights), including, without 
limitation, all professional registration (both corporate and individual) for all required basic disciplines 
that it shall perform.  Contractor hereby covenants to the District that any work product of the Contractor 
shall not call for the use nor infringe any patent, trademark, services mark, copyright or other proprietary 
interest claimed or held by any person or business entity absent prior written consent from the District. 
 

4. ENVIRONMENTAL ACTIVITIES.  The Contractor agrees to use best management 
practices, consistent with industry standards, with respect to the storage, handling and use of chemicals 
(e.g., fertilizers, pesticides, etc.) and fuels.  The Contractor shall keep all equipment clean (e.g., chemical 
sprayers) , properly dispose of waste, and  immediately notify the District of any chemical or fuel spills.  
The Contractor shall be responsible for any environmental cleanup, replacement of any turf or plants 
harmed from chemical burns, and correcting any other harm resulting from the Work to be performed. 
 

5. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement and the provisions contained 
in this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the State of 
Florida.  Venue for any legal actions regarding this Agreement shall be Lake County, Florida. 

 
6. ATTORNEYS’ FEES. In the event that either Party is required to enforce this 

Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the Parties agree that the prevailing party shall be 
entitled to recover from the other all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees and 
costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings.  

 
7. INDEMNIFICATION. Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the 

District and its officers, staff, and employees, from liabilities, damages, losses and costs, including, 
but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, to the extent caused by the negligence, recklessness, or 
intentional wrongful misconduct of the indemnifying party and persons employed or utilized by the 
indemnifying party in the performance of the construction contract.  Nothing in this Section is 
intended to waive or alter any other remedies that the District may have as against the Contractor.   
 

8. INSURANCE. The Contractor or any subcontractor performing the work described in 
this Agreement shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the insurance specified in the 
Certificate of Liability Insurance included in EXHIBIT A.   

 
9. NON-WAIVER. Contractor further agrees that nothing in the agreement between the 

parties shall constitute or be construed as a waiver of the District's limitations on liability contained 
in section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute.   

 

10. ASSIGNMENT. Neither the District nor the Contractor may assign this Agreement or 
any monies to become due hereunder without the prior written approval of the other. 

 
11. LIEN RIGHTS. Notwithstanding any other language in the Agreement, the parties agree 

that lien rights are not available under Florida law because the District is a governmental entity.  That 
said, the District represents that it has sufficient funds on hand to pay any amounts due pursuant to the 
terms of the Agreement.   
 



 

3 
 

12. TERMINATION. This Agreement shall terminate as of January 31, 2019, unless the 
Parties agree in writing to extend it to a later date. Otherwise, this Agreement may be terminated 
immediately by the District for cause, or upon 30 days written notice by either party for any or no reason, 
provided however that any termination by the Contractor shall only be effective after providing the 
District with a reasonable opportunity to cure any default.  Contractor shall not be entitled to lost profits 
or any other damages of any kind resulting from any termination by the District, provided however that 
Contractor shall be entitled to payment for any work provided through the effective date of termination, 
subject to any offsets.  

 
13. FINAL AGREEMENT. EXHIBIT A is applicable only as to the pricing and 

compensation schedule, scope of services, and insurance requirements described therein. The Terms and 
Conditions contained therein do not apply. This Agreement, together with the pricing, scope of work, and 
insurance requirements described in EXHIBIT A and areas described in EXHIBIT B attached hereto, 
shall constitute the final and complete expression of the agreement between the Parties relating to the 
subject matter of this Agreement.  To the extent any provision of EXHIBIT A or EXHIBIT B is in 
conflict with the provisions of this Agreement, this Agreement controls. 

 
14. PUBLIC RECORDS.  The Contractor agrees and understands that Chapter 119, Florida 

Statutes, may be applicable to documents prepared in connection with work provided to the District and 
agrees to cooperate with public record requests made thereunder.  In connection with this Agreement, 
Contractor agrees to comply with all provisions of Florida’s public records laws, including but not limited 
to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes, the terms of which are incorporated herein.   

 
IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 

119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE CONTRACTOR'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC 

RECORDS RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC 

RECORDS, PATRICIA COMINGS-THIBAULT, C/O DPFG MANAGEMENT AND 

CONSULTING, LLC, 250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY, SUITE 280, LAKE MARY, 

FLORIDA 32746, (321) 263-0132 x4205. 

 

 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
  



 

4 
 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties execute this Agreement as set forth below. 
 
 ATTEST:  AVALON GROVES 

    COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  

    DISTRICT 

 

 ___________________________ ______________________________ 
 By: ________________________ By: ___________________________ 
    Its: ___________________________ 
 
    Date: _________________________ 
 
 
 ATTEST:  YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE – 

SOUTHEAST, LLC 

 

    (D/B/A YELLOWSTONE 

LANDSCAPE) 

 

    (D/B/A AUSTIN OUTDOOR) 

 

 

 ______________________________ ______________________________ 

 By:  __________________________ By: ___________________________ 
    Its: ___________________________ 
 
    Date: _________________________ 
 

Exhibit A:   Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal 

Exhibit B: Landscape Maintenance Areas Exhibit  

 
  

Rob Stultz

rstultz
Typewritten text
Rob Stultz

rstultz
Typewritten text
Branch Manager

rstultz
Typewritten text
1/3/19



 

5 
 

EXHIBIT A 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES PROPOSAL 

 



Avalon Groves CDD
December 2018



407.396.0529 tel 
407.396.2023 fax 
 
1773 Business Center Ln.                    
Kissimmee, FL 34758  
 
www.yellowstonelandscape.com 

 

December 5, 2018 

 

Patricia Comings-Thibault, MACC 

Senior Manager 

DPFG 

1060 Maitland Center Commons, Suite 340 

Maitland, FL 32751 

Ph. 321.263.0132, Ext. 4205 

 

Re: Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal for Avalon Groves CDD 

 

Dear Ms. Comings-Thibault, 

 

Thank you for considering a partnership with Yellowstone Landscape as your landscape maintenance 

service provider. Our proposal has been created to address the specific needs and expectations you 

have expressed for Avalon Groves CDD.  We call this your Plan for SuccessTM because our integrated 

service plan has been designed to give you a landscape that you can be proud of. 

 

Your Plan for SuccessTM includes the following sections: 

▪ Pricing Breakdown and Contract: Includes pricing for Serenoa Blvd, Ponds and Buffers Phase 1A, 

Village Entranceways (1 and 2), and future parks/buffers/ponds in Phase 1B. 

▪ Scope of Work: Summarizes our proposed scope of services, detailing the Best Practices we’ve 

developed to provide a consistent appearance across your landscape. 

▪ About Us: Information about our company’s qualifications, capabilities and values.   

▪ Licenses and Certifications: All current licenses and certifications held by our local staff. 

 

If you have any questions after reviewing our proposal, please contact me at any time.  I would 

welcome the opportunity to provide you any further details about our firm’s commitment to 

delivering a landscape that you will be proud of. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Pete Wittman 

Business Development Manager 

pwittman@yellowstonelandscape.com 

407.319.8298 



 

       
Pricing Breakdown   



Page 1 of 5

Landscape Management Agreement

Client Name/Billing Address: Property Name/Address:
Avalon Groves Community Development District
DPFG
1060 Maitland Center Commons, Suite 340
Maitland, FL 32751

Avalon Groves Community Development District
Clermont, FL 34714

Contractor:
Property Contact: Yellowstone Landscape – Southeast, LLC
Patricia Comings-Thibault

Tel: 321-263-0132 Ext. 4205
Email: patricia.comings-thibault@dpfg.com

Effective Date: 1/1/19
Expiration Date: 12/31/20

Initial Term: 24 months

(d/b/a Yellowstone Landscape)
(d/b/a Austin Outdoor)
PO Box 849
Bunnell, FL 32110

Branch Office Contact:
Pete Wittman
Tel: 407-319-8298

Email: pwittman@yellowstonelandscape.com

Scope of Services:

The Client agrees to engage Yellowstone Landscape – Southeast, LLC (d/b/a Yellowstone Landscape) (d/b/a Austin
Outdoor) to provide the Services and work described in the attached Exhibit(s) A

Compensation Schedule:
Serenoa Blvd : $4,580.00 per month (no mulch), $5,611.25 per month (mulch incl.)

Ponds Phase 1A: $2,985.00 per month

Village Entrances 1 and 2: $1,080.00 per month (no mulch), $1,305.00 per month (mulch incl.)

Parks, Ponds and Buffers Phase 1B (future build-out): $3,115.00 per month (no mulch), $3,396.25 per month (mulch incl.)

TOTAL: $11,760.00 per month - $141,120.00 annual (no mulch), $13,297.50 per month - $159,570.00 annual (mulch incl.)
Initial mulch or no mulch option
THE TERMS ANDCONDITIONS ON PAGE 2 AND THE EXHIBITS ATTACHEDHERETO CONSTITUTE PART OF THIS AGREEMENT.

PRESENTEDBY: ACCEPTEDBY:
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE –SOUTHEAST, LLC CLIENT
(d/b/a Yellowstone Landscape)
(d/b/a Austin Outdoor)

By/Date:
Brian K. Martin, Regional Vice President

By/Date: Rob Stultz 1/3/19

Printed Name/Title Rob Stultz/BranchManger

Owner
x

Agent



             

Page 2 of  

  
 TERMS AND CONDITIONS      
Entire Agreement: This Landscape Management Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous negotiations, promises, 
understandings, commitments, proposals, or agreements, whether oral or written on the subject matter addressed herein.  This Agreement may only be modified or amended by a writing 
signed by authorized representatives of both Parties.   
Acceptance of Agreement: The Agreement constitutes Yellowstone Landscape – Southeast, LLC’s (d/b/a Yellowstone Landscape) (d/b/a Austin Outdoor) (hereinafter referred to as 
“Yellowstone”) offer to Client and shall become a binding contract upon acceptance by Client’s signature on this Agreement and/or instruction to perform the Services by Client’s authorized 
representative.  The Parties agree that the provisions of the Agreement shall control and govern over any contract terms and/or Purchase Orders generated by Client and that such 
documentation may be issued by Client to, and accepted by, Yellowstone without altering the terms hereof. 
Price, Quality and Working Conditions: The amounts in the “Compensation Schedule” include all labor, materials, insurance, equipment, and supervision for the performance of the 
specified Services in the attached exhibits.  All materials supplied as part of this agreement are guaranteed to be as specified and all work shall be completed in a workmanlike manner 
according to standard landscape maintenance practices (“Warranty”).  Unless otherwise stated in writing Yellowstone shall have the right to rely on the contents of all documents provided 
by Client and/or its agents, including Plans, Specifications, and test results, without independent verification and analysis by Yellowstone.  Client agrees that Yellowstone is not an insurer 
or guarantor of the appropriateness of any landscape design provided by others, or of the long term viability of plant material utilized within that specified landscape design or of the site 
constraints (including watering restrictions) under which Yellowstone is required to perform its Services. 
Assignment: Neither Client nor Yellowstone may assign this Agreement or transfer any right, interest, obligation, claim or relief under this Agreement without the prior written consent 
of the other party.  Client acknowledges that Yellowstone may subcontract portions of the Work to specialty subcontractors.  
Relationship of Parties: The legal relationship of Yellowstone to Client with respect to the Services shall be that of an independent contractor, not an agent or employee. Yellowstone is 
responsible for its own withholding taxes, social security taxes, unemployment taxes, licenses, and insurance pertaining to its employees or operations.  If applicable, Yellowstone agrees to 
pay all sales taxes on materials supplied. 
Agreement Renewal: Unless Client notifies Yellowstone regarding its intent to terminate Services prior to expiration of the “Initial Term”, this Agreement will renew automatically for 
an additional 12 month term and will continue to renew at the end of each successive 12 month term unless cancelled by either party in accordance with the “Termination” provision or by 
either party with written notice of not less than 30 days prior to the end of the “Initial Term” or any automatic term(s). Charges will increase by 2.0% at the commencement of each additional 
automatic twelve (12) month renewal term. 
Payment Terms: Billing for Services occurs in advance at the first of each month in accordance with the “Compensation Schedule” on Page 1 of this agreement.  Payment for Service(s) is 
due upon receipt of monthly invoices. The Parties contractually agree that interest on all past due amounts shall accrue at the maximum allowable rate provided by law per month, beginning 
on the first day following the month in which the invoice was received. This Agreement constitutes a contract of indebtedness. All payments should be mailed to: 
              Yellowstone Landscape – Southeast, LLC  

   PO Box 101017 
   Atlanta, GA 30392-1017 

Termination for Cause: If Yellowstone fails to fully perform its obligations and fails to cure any such default within 30 days after receipt of written notice specifying the acts or omissions, 
Client shall have the right to terminate this Agreement. In the event of a “Termination for Cause”, Client shall notify Yellowstone of the termination date in writing and pay Yellowstone for 
all Services performed to the effective date of termination.   
Default: In the event that Client breaches its obligations under this Agreement to permit and cooperate with Yellowstone’s performance of its duties or Client fails to make payment for 
any Services within 30 days of receipt of Yellowstone’s invoice, Yellowstone may, but shall not be obligated to, suspend Services until the breach is cured and/or until all arrearages have 
been paid in full.  This Agreement will terminate automatically and without notice upon the insolvency of, or upon the filing of a bankruptcy petition by or against Client. 
Claims: Yellowstone’s responsibility with regard to Services not meeting the “Warranty” shall be limited, at the sole choice of Yellowstone, to the re-performance of those defective Services 
and replacement of those defective materials without charge during the ninety (90) day period following completion of the defective Services or provision of defective materials, or a credit 
to Client’s account of the compensation paid by Client for the portion of such Services determined to be defective. If the attached exhibit(s) expressly provide for a longer “Warranty” period, 
that “Warranty” period shall apply. The Parties shall endeavor in good faith to resolve any such Claim within 30 days, failing which all claims, counterclaims, disputes, and other matters in 
question between Client and Yellowstone arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the breach thereof may be decided by the dispute resolution process identified below.  Each Party 
will bear its own costs, including attorneys’ fees; however, the prevailing party shall have the right to collect reasonable costs and attorneys fees for enforcing this agreement as allowable by 
applicable law.  
Dispute Resolution and Choice of Law:  The Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida without regard to its conflicts of laws provision.  Yellowstone and Client 
agree (i) to submit to the jurisdiction of the State or Superior Courts of Flagler County, FL for the purpose of any suit or other proceeding arising out of or based upon this Agreement, (ii) 
agree not to commence any suit, action or other proceeding arising out of or based upon this Agreement except in the state courts of Flagler County, FL.  Any such dispute may by mutual 
agreement of the Parties be submitted to arbitration or mediation, which shall be conducted in Flagler County, FL. 
Insurance: Yellowstone shall secure and maintain, throughout the performance of Services under this Agreement, General Liability, Employers Liability, Auto Liability & Umbrella Liability 
coverage, as specified herein:  

a. Worker’s Compensation Insurance with statutory limits; 
b. Employer’s Liability Insurance with limits of not less than $1,000,000; 
c. Commercial General Liability Insurance with combined single limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence/$2,000,000 annual aggregate; 
d. Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance, including owned, non-owned and hired vehicles, with combined single limits of not less than $1,000,000.   
e. Umbrella Coverage $10,000,000 per occurrence/$10,000,000 annual aggregate 

If required in writing by Client, Yellowstone shall furnish Certificates of Insurance verifying such insurance and Yellowstone agrees to provide written notice to Client at least thirty (30) 
days prior to any cancellation, non-renewal or material modification of the policies. When requested by Client, the original insurance policies required of Yellowstone will be made available 
for review. 
Licenses: Yellowstone shall maintain all applicable licenses and permits within the cities, counties, and states of operation.  
Indemnification for Third Party Claims: Yellowstone agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Client from and against any and all claims, losses, liabilities, judgments, costs 
and expenses and damages and injuries to third parties (“Claims”) arising out of or caused by the negligent act, error, omission or intentional wrongdoing of Yellowstone, its subcontractors 
or their respective agents, employees or representatives which arise from the performance of the Services or otherwise while present on the Property for the purpose of rendering Services 
pursuant to this Agreement.  Client agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Yellowstone against any Claims based in whole or in part by the conduct or actions of Client.  The indemnity 
rights and obligations identified in this Agreement shall be, and are the only indemnity rights and obligations between the Parties, in law or equity, arising out of or related to Yellowstone’s 
Services under this Agreement or any claims asserted in relation thereto.  
Limitation of Liability: Except for the indemnification provision applicable to claims by third parties against Client, Yellowstone’s total and cumulative liability to Client for any and all 
claims, losses, costs, expenses and damages, whether in contract, tort or any other theory of recovery, shall in no event exceed the amount Client has paid to Yellowstone for Services under 
this Agreement during the calendar year in which the claim first occurred.  In no event shall Yellowstone be liable for incidental, consequential, special or punitive damages. 
Indirect Damages: Neither Party shall be responsible to the other or to any third party for any economic, consequential, incidental or punitive damages (including but not limited to loss 
of use, income, profits, financing or loss of reputation) arising out of or relating to this Service Agreement or the performance of the Services. 
Excusable Delays and Risk of Loss:  Yellowstone shall not be in breach of this Agreement nor liable for damages due to (i) delays, (ii) failure to perform any obligation under this 
Agreement, or (iii) losses caused or attributable, in whole or in part, to circumstances beyond its reasonable control, including but not limited to: drought conditions, acts of God, 
governmental restrictions or requirements, severe or unusual weather, natural catastrophes, vandalism or acts of third persons. Client assumes the full risk of loss attributable to all such 
occurrences, including but not limited to, the repair or replacement of landscaping and payment to Yellowstone of all amounts provided in this Agreement, notwithstanding that Yellowstone 
may not have been able to provide all or any of its Services during such occurrences or until the premises described under this Agreement has been restored to its pre-occurrence condition. 
Watering Restrictions and Drought Conditions: Should the Property be located in an area which is or becomes subject to governmental restrictions on water usage and/or watering 
times applicable to the Services Yellowstone will comply with such governmental restrictions which may then impact the performance, viability and/or looks of plant materials and, as such, 
shall be deemed circumstances beyond its reasonable control. 
Nonwaiver: No delay or omission by Yellowstone in exercising any right under this Agreement, and no partial exercise of any right under this Agreement, shall operate as a waiver of such 
right or of any other right under this Agreement as provided for by law or equity.  No purported waiver of any right shall be effective unless in writing signed by an authorized representative 
of Yellowstone and no waiver on one occasion shall be construed as a bar to or waiver of any such right on any other occasion.  All rights of Yellowstone under this Agreement, at law or in 
equity, are cumulative and the exercise of one shall not be construed as a bar to or waiver of any other. 
Construction: The rule of adverse construction shall not apply.  No provision of this Agreement is to be interpreted for or against any Party because that Party or that Party’s legal 
representative drafted the provision.  In the event any provision of the Agreement is deemed invalid or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect, and 
the invalid or unenforceable provision shall be interpreted and enforced as closely as possible to the intent of the Parties as expressed herein. 
Change in Law:  This Agreement is based on the laws and regulations existing at the date of execution. In the event that a governmental authority enacts laws or modifies regulations in a 
manner that increases Yellowstone’s costs associated with providing the services under this Agreement, Yellowstone reserves the right to notify Client in writing of such material cost increase 
and to adjust pricing accordingly as of the effective date of such cost increase. Yellowstone must submit clear documentation supporting the cost increase and can only increase pricing to 
the extent of actual costs incurred.  
 

Avalon Groves CDD
12-5-18

5



Avalon Groves CDD-Serenoa Blvd
Exhibit A

Landscape Management Service Pricing Sheet 

Core Maintenance Services

Mowing & Clean Up & Detailing $43,358.00

Includes mowing, edging, string-trimming,

clean-up, shrub pruning, and weed removal

42 mows per year, 12 prunings per year

IPM - Fertilization & Pest Control $7,544.00

Fertilization/Fungicide/Insecticide/herbicide/weed control

Irrigation Inspections $4,058.00

Includes monthly inspections with reports

Grand Total Annual $54,960.00

Monthly $4,580.00

Additional Services 

Pine Bark (1x per year) $12,375.00

Estimated 275 cubic yards @ 2" for common areas

Palm/ Tree Pruning (1x/year) Included

Grand Total Annual (with extra services) $67,335.00

Monthly (with extra services) $5,611.25

Client Initial:  _____________ Creating premier properties. Building lasting relationships



Avalon Groves CDD-Pond and Buffer Mowing Phase 1A
Exhibit A

Landscape Management Service Pricing Sheet 

Core Maintenance Services

Mowing & Clean Up & Detailing $35,220.00

Includes mowing, edging, string-trimming,

clean-up, shrub pruning, and weed removal

34 mows per year

IPM - Pest Control $600.00

Spot treatments for ant mounds

Irrigation Inspections Included where irrigated

Includes monthly inspections with reports

Grand Total Annual $35,820.00

Monthly $2,985.00

Additional Services 

Palm/ Tree Pruning (1x/year) Included

Client Initial:  _____________ Creating premier properties. Building lasting relationships



Avalon Groves CDD-Village Entrances (1 and 2)
Exhibit A

Landscape Management Service Pricing Sheet 

Core Maintenance Services

Mowing & Clean Up & Detailing $10,240.00

Includes mowing, edging, string-trimming,

clean-up, shrub pruning, and weed removal

42 mows per year, 12 prunings per year

IPM - Fertilization & Pest Control $1,422.00

Fertilization/Fungicide/Insecticide/herbicide/weed control

Irrigation Inspections $1,298.00

Includes monthly inspections with reports

Grand Total Annual $12,960.00

Monthly $1,080.00

Additional Services 

Pine Bark (1x per year) $2,700.00

Estimated 60 cubic yards @ 2" for all three entrances

Palm/ Tree Pruning (1x/year) Included

Grand Total Annual (with extra services) $15,660.00

Monthly (with extra services) $1,305.00

Client Initial:  _____________ Creating premier properties. Building lasting relationships



Avalon Groves CDD-Ponds, Parks, and Buffers Phase 1B
Exhibit A

Landscape Management Service Pricing Sheet 

Core Maintenance Services

Mowing & Clean Up & Detailing $33,520.00

Includes mowing, edging, string-trimming,

clean-up, shrub pruning, and weed removal

42 mows per year St. Augustine, 34 mows per year Bahia

IPM - Fertilization & Pest Control $3,860.00

Fertilization/Fungicide/Insecticide/herbicide/weed control

Irrigation Inspections $1,825.00

Includes monthly inspections with reports

Grand Total Annual $37,380.00

Monthly $3,115.00

Additional Services 

Pine Bark (1x per year) $3,375.00

Estimated 75 cubic yards @ 2" for park areas

No plans provided for parks so mulch is estimated

Palm/ Tree Pruning (1x/year) Included

Grand Total Annual (with extra services) $40,755.00

Monthly (with extra services) $3,396.25

Client Initial:  _____________ Creating premier properties. Building lasting relationships



  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Scope of Work 



 

Scope of Services Summary 

  

The following is a summary of the proposed scope of services to be provided. It serves as an outline, 

detailing the Best Practices that our company has developed in order to ensure that we provide 

consistent landscape maintenance services to your property and meet all the contractual 

specifications of your landscape maintenance agreement.  

 

I. LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE PROGRAM 

 

A. Turfgrass Specifications 

 

1. Mowing 

a. Schedule of mowing is determined by the type of turf being serviced and adjusted 

to coincide with seasonal growth rates to maintain a consistent, healthy 

appearance. Scheduled cuts missed due to inclement weather will be made up as 

soon as possible. 

b. Mower blades will be kept sharp at all times to prevent tearing of grass leafs.  

c. Turf growth regulators may be used to assist in maintaining a consistent and healthy 

appearance of the turf. 

d. Various mowing patterns will be employed to ensure the even distribution of 

clippings and to prevent ruts in the turf caused by mowers. Grass clippings will be 

left on the lawn to restore nutrients, unless excess clippings create an unsightly 

appearance. 

e. Turf will be cut to a desirable height with no more than 1/3 of the leaf blade removed 

during each mowing to enhance health and vigor. 

 

2. Edging & Trimming 

a. Yellowstone Landscape will neatly edge and trim around all plant beds, curbs, 

streets, trees, buildings, etc. to maintain shape and configuration. 

b. Edging equipment will be equipped with manufacturer's guards to deflect hazardous 

debris. 

c. All walks will be blown after edging to maintain a clean, well-groomed appearance. 

d. All grass runners will be removed after edging to keep mulch areas free of weeds and 

encroaching grass. 

e. “Hard” edging, “soft” edging and string trimming will be performed in conjunction 

with turf mowing operations. 

f. Areas mutually agreed to be inaccessible to mowing machinery will be maintained 

with string trimmers or chemical means, as environmental conditions permit. 

 

 



 

Scope of Services Summary 

  

3. Debris Removal 

a. Prior to mowing, each area will be patrolled for trash and other debris to reduce the 

risk of object propulsion and scattering, excluding areas concentrated with trash (e.g., 

dumpster zones, dock areas, and construction sites). 

b. Landscape debris generated on the property during landscape maintenance is the 

sole responsibility of Yellowstone Landscape, and will be removed no additional 

expense to the Client. 

 

4. Fertilizer 

a. Turf grass will be fertilized as appropriate in accordance with type using a premium 

turf fertilizer containing minor elements. Various ratios of Nitrogen, Phosphorus, and 

Potassium (NPK) will be utilized for different growing seasons and environmental 

conditions.  

b. All sidewalks, roads, curbs, and patios will be swept clean of granular fertilizer after 

applications to minimize staining. 

 

5. Insect, Disease, and Weed Control 

a. Treatment of turf areas for damaging insect infestation or disease and weed control 

will be the responsibility of Yellowstone Landscape. 

b. All products will be applied as directed by the manufacturer’s instructions and in 

accordance with all state and federal regulations.  

c. Yellowstone Landscape must possess and maintain an active certified Pest Control 

License issued through the local governing department responsible for issuing such 

licenses.  Only trained applicators will apply agricultural chemicals. 

d. Access to a water source on the Client’s property must be provided for use in spray 

applications. 

 

B. Plant Material Specifications 

 

1. Shrubs  

a. All pruning and thinning will be performed to retain the intended shape and function 

of plant material using proper horticultural techniques. Shrubs will be trimmed with 

a slight inward slope rising from the bottom of the plant to retain proper fullness of 

foliage at all levels. 

b. Plant growth regulators may be used to provide consistent and healthy appearance 

for certain varieties of plant material and ground covers. 

c. Clippings are to be removed by Yellowstone Landscape following pruning. 

 

 



 

Scope of Services Summary 

  

2. Tree Maintenance 

a. Trees will be cleared of sprouts from trunk. “Lifting” of limbs up to 10 feet above the 

ground is included.  

b. Palm Trees will have only brown or broken fronds removed at time of pruning.  

c. Yellowstone Landscape will maintain staking and guying of new trees.  Re-staking of 

trees due to extreme weather is provided as a separate, billable service. 

  

3. Edging and Trimming 

a. Groundcovers will be confined to plant bed areas by manual or chemical means as 

environmental conditions permit. 

b. “Weedeating” type edging will not be used around trees. 

 

4. Insect, Disease and Weed Control 

a. Plants will be treated chemically as needed to effectively control insect infestation 

and disease as environmental and horticultural conditions permit.  In extraordinary 

cases where disease or pests resist standard chemical treatments, Yellowstone 

Landscape will offer suggestions regarding the best course of action. 

b. Open ground in plant beds will be treated by manual or chemical means to control 

weed pressure as environmental, horticultural, and weather conditions permit. 

c. Yellowstone Landscape will maintain a log listing all applications and will have 

MSDS sheets available for each product used on the Client’s property. 

d. The Client must provide access to a suitable water source on their property for use by 

Yellowstone Landscape in spray applications. 

 

5. Fertilization 

a. Shrubs and ground cover will be fertilized with a recommended analysis containing a 

balanced minor nutrient package with a minimum 50% slow-release Nitrogen source 

product. Fertilization typically occurs in spring and fall, according to environmental 

conditions. 

b. Ornamental and Shade Trees will be fertilized utilizing a balanced tree fertilizer at 

recommended rates according to size. 

c. Palm Trees will be fertilized utilizing a balanced palm tree fertilizer at recommended 

rates according to size. 

 

C. Irrigation System Specifications 

1. Irrigation inspections include inspection of sprinkler heads, timer mechanism, and each 

zone. In addition, the system will be inspected visually for hot spots and line breaks with 

each additional visit to the property. 



 

Scope of Services Summary 

  

2. Irrigation rotors and spray nozzles will be kept free of grass and other plant material to 

ensure proper performance.  

3. Minor nozzle adjustments and cleaning and timer adjustments will be performed with no 

additional charge.  

4. Yellowstone Landscape will promptly inform the client of any system malfunction or 

deficiencies.  

5. Repairs for items such as head replacement, broken lines, pumps or timers will be 

performed upon the client’s approval and billed accordingly. Any damage caused by 

Yellowstone Landscape personnel shall be repaired promptly at no cost to the Client. In 

the event that a problem arises to the system that could result in additional damage 

occurring or threat to safety, Yellowstone Landscape will immediately make the 

necessary repairs and then contact the Client. 

 

D. Annual Flower Specifications  

1. Annual flowers will be changed with selected standard varieties best suited to the 

seasonal and environmental conditions at the ideal spacing for the plant varieties chosen. 

2. Fungicides and insecticides will be applied as needed to maintain healthy planting beds. 

3. Annual flower beds will be serviced to remove flowers that are fading or dead 

(“deadheading”) to prolong blooming time and to improve the general appearance of the 

plant. 

4. All soils are to be roto-tilled after removing and prior to installing new flowers. 

5. “Flower Saver Plus®” (or comparable product) containing beneficial soil micro-

organisms and rich organic soil nutrients, will be incorporated in the annual flower 

planting soil at the time of each flower change. Supplemental top-dressing with a 

controlled-release fertilizer and/or soluble liquid fertilizer will be applied to enhance 

flowering and plant vigor. 

 

E. Mulch 

1. Mulch will be replenished in accordance with the terms and specifications set forth in the 

landscape maintenance agreement.  

 

II. ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

 

A. Yellowstone Landscape will provide extra services, special services and/or landscape 

enhancements over and above the specifications of landscape maintenance agreement at an 

additional charge with written approval from an authorized management representative of 

the Client.  

 

 



 

Scope of Services Summary 

  

III. YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE PERSONNEL 

 

A. Yellowstone Landscape will provide all labor, transportation and supervision necessary to 

perform the work described herein. 

B. Field personnel will be equipped with all necessary supplies, tools, parts and equipment and 

trained to perform work in a safe manner. 

C. Personnel will be licensed for all applicable maintenance functions, including any pesticide or 

supplemental nutrient applications, as required by law. 

D. Yellowstone Landscape recognizes that its personnel are representatives of the Client while 

on the Client’s property and, as such, will conduct themselves in an efficient, well-mannered, 

well-groomed and workman-like manner at all times. 

E. Any damage caused by Yellowstone Landscape personnel will be repaired promptly at no 

cost to the Client. 

F. Yellowstone Landscape may utilize qualified subcontractors at any time during the 

agreement period and will be responsible for managing the quality of their services. 

G. All work performed by Yellowstone Landscape will be coordinated with the Client to 

minimize disruption and to maximize safety to people and vehicular traffic on the property. 

 

IV. YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT 

 

A. Yellowstone Landscape service vehicles will be well maintained and clean in appearance. 

Vehicles must be properly licensed and tagged, and operated only by licensed personnel. 

B. All Yellowstone Landscape vehicles must operate in a safe and courteous manner while on 

the Client’s property.  Pedestrians have the right-of-way and service vehicles are expected to 

yield. 

C. All trailers, storage facilities, and maintenance equipment must be in good condition and 

present a clean and neat appearance. 

D. Tools and equipment must be properly suited for their purpose and used in a safe manner, 

utilizing the appropriate safety gear at all times. 

 

V. ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS 

 

A. Property inspections will be conducted regularly by an authorized Yellowstone Landscape 

representative.  Yellowstone Landscape will document and correct any landscape 

maintenance deficiencies identified within one week, or provide a status update for work 

requiring a longer period to accomplish.  

B. Yellowstone Landscape will provide the Client with a contact list for use in case of 

emergencies and will have personnel on call after regular business hours to respond 

accordingly. 



  

       Experience  



Yellowstone Landscape began with the unification 
of established, independently successful landscape 
companies across the South.

Since 2008, we’ve been linked by a common goal to 
better serve our clients, sharing decades of experience 
in landscape design and installation, tree care 
services and landscape maintenance.  

As one of the landscape industry’s fastest growing 
and most awarded commercial landscaping 

companies, we are proud to serve more than two 
thousand client properties from our local branch 
facilities, across six Southern states. 

We offer a uniquely comprehensive suite of services 
and expertise, allowing us to partner with our clients 
at any stage in their landscape’s life cycle.  From 
a landscape design idea on a computer screen, to 
a mature and thriving landscape in the ground, 
Yellowstone Landscape is the only commercial 
landscaping partner you’ll ever need.

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com



Excellence in Commercial Landscaping 
for Your Orlando Area Properties
Yellowstone Landscape is proud to serve 
Central Florida’s commercial landscaping needs 
from two branch locations in Orlando. With 
more than 150 local employees, we’re one of the 
largest and most awarded commercial landscape 
service firms in the greater Orlando area.  
We offer landscape design, landscape 
installation, and landscape maintenance services

to some of the area’s most beautiful homeowner 
associations, resorts and hotels, city and county 
governments, master planned developments, 
corporate campuses, commercial office parks, 
schools, universities, hospitals, apartment 
communities and retail shopping centers.

Our service teams are ready to provide you with 
Orlando’s most professional and responsive 
commercial landscaping services, always 
tailored to your needs and expectations.

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Proud to Serve Orlando

Orlando-North Offices
1930 Silver Star Road

Orlando, FL 32804
407.814.2400

Orlando-South Offices
1773 Business Center Lane

Kissimmee, FL 34758
407.396.0529



Landscape Maintenance is all about the details. 
We’re committed to getting the details right, so 
you can enjoy your landscape and take pride in its 
appearance.  

From week to week, month to month, and year to 
year, there are hundreds of details that need to be 
coordinated for your landscape to looks its best. 
Assuring that none of those details are overlooked 
requires a professionally administered, integrated 
Landscape Maintenance program.

Synchronizing routine maintenance activities 
like mowing, edging, weeding, trimming and 
clean-up, with fertilization and pest management 
applications, and your irrigation system’s schedule 
and maintenance is no easy task. 

That’s why we incorporate all the details of our 
landscape services into your Plan for SuccessTM.

Our Landscape Maintenance teams are trained 
in our industry’s Best Practices.  They behave 
as if they were a part of your staff and work 
hard to solve problems while they’re still called 
opportunities. If the unexpected happens, our 
teams respond to correct the problem, quickly and 
professionally. 

Your dedicated Account Manager will provide 
regular updates about what we’re doing to 
maintain your landscape.  Our goal is to provide 
you with all the information you need about your 
landscape, when you need it.

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Landscape Maintenance



There is nothing more essential to the success 
of your landscape than regular access to the 
right amount of water.

Commercial irrigation systems are sophisticated 
technology that require special certification to 
install and operate.

Our Irrigation Installation and Management 
Professionals are experts in all major 
commercial irrigation systems.  From older 
systems in need of frequent repairs and updates, 
to the most modern and innovative water-wise 
systems available, our Irrigation Teams are 
dedicated to protecting your valuable water 
resources. Once installed, we always adhere 

to local ordinances governing water use and 
have implemented the principles of the leading 
industry groups.  These guidelines govern how 
we design, install, and maintain your irrigation 
system.

Professional irrigation management is an 
essential service to eliminate waste in your water 
consumption and reduce your water usage.

Yellowstone Landscape provides you with 
the most experienced team of Irrigation 
Professionals in the industry.

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Irrigation Installation 
& Management



If you want to make a big impact and create 
dramatic curb appeal for your community or 
commercial property, there is no better way than 
a professionally designed seasonal color display.

Our landscape designers and color bed 
installation experts will “bring the wow” to 
your entrances and feature areas with stunning 
seasonal color displays using only the highest 
quality, locally sourced plant materials.

Your color bed installations begin with a custom 
design proposal tailored to your preferences, 
incorporating seasonally appropriate flowers.  
We begin with bed preparation, the most critical 
part of the installation process, removing the 

previous rotation’s plants and groundcover 
materials, bedline trenching, tilling of the soil 
and adding high quality fertilizers as needed.

We recommend installations with tighter 
spacing to create more vibrant color and 
instant impact. As conditions warrant, we 
can provide hand-watering and additional 
fertilization of seasonal flowers to promote 
healthy growth and prolong bloom times.

Regular maintenance of your seasonal color 
installation during service visits includes 
removal of withering plants  and monitoring 
of the soil quality and checking that the plants’ 
watering requirements are being met.

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Seasonal Color
Installations



You need your landscape to look its best, but 
you’re not quite sure where to get started.

Whether you need a landscape design plan for 
a new development or just want to enhance a 
few feature areas in your existing landscape, our 
Landscape Designers are ready to help you see 
your landscape’s full potential.

Our Designers are specially trained, creative 
professionals.  They’re knowledgeable about 
all the latest concepts in landscape design and 
they’re also familiar with your area’s local plant 
materials.  This ensures that what they select to 
plant will thrive once it’s in the ground. 

The last thing you want is to invest in a 
landscape installation project, only to see the 
plants fail within the first year.

Working with a Landscape Designer starts with 
a meeting to find out what your goals are for 
your project.  They’ll create photo renderings so 
you can actually see what your new landscape 
will look like, before it’s planted.  You’ll be a part 
of the process from beginning to end.  

And best of all, we offer Landscape Design as a 
complimentary service to current Landscape 
Maintenance clients when we install your 
landscape enhancement.

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Landscape Design



You need your landscape installation project 
completed safely, on time and on budget. 

Our Landscape Installation Teams will do 
everything we can to make sure your project 
stays on schedule (or gets back on schedule), 
with experience and capabilities scalable to 
handle any project and any time line.

All Landscape Installation projects start with 
a meeting to thoroughly review your site and 
your design plans, verifying that the plant 
material selected is suitable for your project’s 
environment.  With experts on staff in 
Landscape Design and Landscape Maintenance, 
we’ll offer recommendations to preserve the 

long term health and appearance of the project 
after installation.  We can also suggest alternate, 
native plant materials and trees to help conserve 
water usage, while preserving the project’s 
intended visual appeal. 

We offer extended warranties on all plant 
materials that we install, when you allow us 
to provide ongoing landscape maintenance 
services.  We offer this to our clients because 
we install every landscape with the goal to 
become your lifetime landscape service partner, 
growing with you as your landscape matures.

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Landscape Installation



Your trees add beauty and value to your 
property.  In the case of mature trees, they are 
an absolutely irreplaceable asset. Keep them 
healthy and protect your property with regular 
evaluations and treatments.

Yellowstone Landscape is a full service tree care 
company, specializing in Plant Health Care and 
Pruning in accordance with the highest industry 
standards.  Our Tree Care teams are led by 
certified Arborists, educated and trained in all 
aspects of Arboriculture.  

We’re dedicated to improving and protecting 
your trees and shrubs, utilizing the latest 
innovations in tree care science.

Our Tree Care services include: 
• Pruning • Tree Removal 
• Cabling & Bracing • Tree Planting 
• Lightning Protection • Stump Grinding 
• Fertilization • Root Management
• Disease & Pest Management

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Tree Care Services





Yellowstone Landscape has developed a 
reputation for creating and maintaining 
award-winning landscape environments for 
some of the country’s most recognized brands.  

But the work is only part of the reason 
that clients choose to partner with us.  

Because of our proactive approach, flexible 
scheduling to accommodate special events, and 
a relentless focus on communication, our clients 
choose continue their partnerships with us, 
year after year.

Our focus on building lasting relationships 
with the clients we serve, has led to many 
partnerships that have been established 
and grown over time. In fact many of these 
partnerships now span more than a decade of 
successful service. We believe that our 

high-quality landscapes, coupled with superior 
customer service are why clients look to us for 
all their landscape needs.

Yellowstone clients know that effectively 
managing their property’s landscape is a lifetime 
commitment that requires careful coordination 
of services.  That’s why our approach to 
managing your property’s landscape investment 
includes regular maintenance services (mowing, 
trimming, edging) paired with detailed 
fertilization and pest management plans to keep 
your property looking its best, while preserving 
the long-term health of your landscape.

Yellowstone Landscape is honored to serve each 
of our clients’ properties and we look forward 
to continuing our tradition of award-winning 
service as we build new relationships with clients 
across the South. 

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Building
Lasting Partnerships



Our clients’ properties have earned dozens of National Landscape Awards of Excellence, the highest 
honor given in our industry. They’ve been recognized as some of the most outstanding commercial 
landscaping projects in the country. Below is a partial listing of our award-winning projects:

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Industry Recognition

Hermann Park; Houston, Texas; 2017

Walton Riverwood; Atlanta, Georgia; 2017

Legacy of Leesburg; Leesburg, Florida; 2017

Swan and Dolphin Resort; Orlando, Florida; 2016

Cane Island Amenity Village; Katy, Texas; 2016

Tradition; Tradition, Florida; 2015

AAA Headquarters; Lake Mary, Florida; 2013

Technology Park Atlanta; Peachtree Corners, 
Georgia; 2013

Boeing 787 Assembly Facility; North Charleston, 
South Carolina; 2012

Waldorf Astoria Resort; Orlando, Florida; 2012

Grand Haven; Palm Coast, Florida; 2011

Fleming Island Plantation; Orange Park, Florida; 
2010

Hammock Beach Resort; Palm Coast, Florida; 2008

Reunion Resort & Club; Orlando, Florida; 2007



Yellowstone Landscape has made safety 
our number one priority.  We know that we 
are equally responsible for the safety of our 
employees, and our clients’ residents, employees, 
guests and their property.

Our commitment to safety includes providing a 
safe, healthy work environment, kept free from 
hazards.  Whether starting or ending the day 
at one of our branch locations, traveling over 
the area’s roadways, or at a client’s work site, all 
Yellowstone Landscape employees are trained 
to behave professionally and remain alert to all 
potential safety hazards they may encounter.

Our Commitment to Safety includes:
• New Employee Training on Safe 

Operating Procedures
• Strict Compliance to All OSHA 

Regulations
• Weekly Tailgate Talks Conducted with All 

Field Service Teams
• Annual Safety Rodeos with Industry 

Safety Experts
• Dedicated Safety Officers in Each Branch 

Location
• Mandatory Use of Appropriate Personal 

Protective Equipment (PPE) at All Times 

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Committed to Safety



As a leader in the landscaping industry we have 
an added responsibility to be good stewards of 
our natural resources. We also understand that 
many clients have become keenly aware of the 
need to reduce their environmental impact.

Our initiatives toward responsible 
environmental stewardship include:

Integrated Pest Management: IPM Programs 
use a combination management tools to create 
an environment where it is less likely that the 
pest will return.

Innovation Irrigation: This includes smart 
controllers, rain sensors, micro irrigation 

and drip irrigation to eliminate water waste, 
integrating recycled water intakes where natural 
sources are available.

Reducing Carbon Emissions:  EFI equipment 
used by our service personnel reduces our fuel 
consumption by 25% compared with traditional 
outdoor power equipment. 

Organic Options: We offer organic alternatives 
to all traditional management solutions. 

Drought-Tolerant Plants & Trees: Installing 
the right plant material for your property’s 
environment reduces the water consumption 
necessary for your plants and trees to thrive.

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Environmental
Stewardship



 

       
Licenses and Certifications   



ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSD WVD

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF POLICY EXPTYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

EACH OCCURRENCE $

DAMAGE TO RENTEDCLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $

PRO-
POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGGJECT 

OTHER: $

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
$(Ea accident)

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS ONLY AUTOS

HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
$AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE

CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $

PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMITDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Y / N
N / A

(Mandatory in NH)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2016/03)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

$

$

$

$

$

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

YLGHO-1 OP ID: 3L

04/30/2018

MARY BURNS
Brown & Brown of Florida, Inc.
Daytona Beach Office
P.O. Box 2412
Daytona Beach, FL 32115-2412
King Pickett

386-944-5806 386-323-9119
MBURNS@BBDAYTONA.COM

Westfield Ins Co
Argonaut Insurance CompanyYELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE, INC

3235 N STATE STREET
PO BOX 849
BUNNELL, FL 32110

Great Amer Ins Co
LLoyd's of London
Federal Insurance Company

A X 1,000,000
X CMM5060952 04/30/2018 04/30/2019 500,000

A X 04/30/2018 04/30/2019 5,000
1,000,000
2,000,000

X X 2,000,000

1,000,000A
X CMM5060952 04/30/2018 04/30/2019

X X
10,000

XX 10,000,000C
TUU 2545544 00 04/30/2018 04/30/2019 10,000,000

10,000X
XB

WC928378337574 (MASTER) 04/30/2018 04/30/2019 1,000,000
N 1,000,000

1,000,000
E 93648120 04/30/2018 04/30/2019 OCC & AGG 10,000,000
D POLLUTION LIAB W10B9B180901 04/30/2018 04/30/2019 EACH OCC 1,000,000

FOR INFORMATION                                                             
                                                                            
                                                                            
                                                                            

YLGHO01

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE, INC
3235 N STATE ST
PO BOX 849
BUNNELL, FL 32110

386-944-5806

24112
19801
16691

20281

PIP

CMM5060952CONTRACTUAL LIAB

EXCESS LIABILITY











6 
 

EXHIBIT B 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AREAS  

 

 

 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 6 





  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 7 



















































































































  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 8 





Avalon Groves CDD
December 2018



407.396.0529 tel 
407.396.2023 fax 
 
1773 Business Center Ln.                    
Kissimmee, FL 34758  
 
www.yellowstonelandscape.com 

 

December 5, 2018 

 

Patricia Comings-Thibault, MACC 

Senior Manager 

DPFG 

1060 Maitland Center Commons, Suite 340 

Maitland, FL 32751 

Ph. 321.263.0132, Ext. 4205 

 

Re: Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal for Avalon Groves CDD 

 

Dear Ms. Comings-Thibault, 

 

Thank you for considering a partnership with Yellowstone Landscape as your landscape maintenance 

service provider. Our proposal has been created to address the specific needs and expectations you 

have expressed for Avalon Groves CDD.  We call this your Plan for SuccessTM because our integrated 

service plan has been designed to give you a landscape that you can be proud of. 

 

Your Plan for SuccessTM includes the following sections: 

▪ Pricing Breakdown and Contract: Includes pricing for Serenoa Blvd, Ponds and Buffers Phase 1A, 

Village Entranceways (1 and 2), and future parks/buffers/ponds in Phase 1B. 

▪ Scope of Work: Summarizes our proposed scope of services, detailing the Best Practices we’ve 

developed to provide a consistent appearance across your landscape. 

▪ About Us: Information about our company’s qualifications, capabilities and values.   

▪ Licenses and Certifications: All current licenses and certifications held by our local staff. 

 

If you have any questions after reviewing our proposal, please contact me at any time.  I would 

welcome the opportunity to provide you any further details about our firm’s commitment to 

delivering a landscape that you will be proud of. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Pete Wittman 

Business Development Manager 

pwittman@yellowstonelandscape.com 

407.319.8298 



 

       
Pricing Breakdown   



Page 1 of  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Landscape Management Agreement 
 

 

 

Scope of Services: 
 
The Client agrees to engage Yellowstone Landscape – Southeast, LLC (d/b/a Yellowstone Landscape) (d/b/a Austin 
Outdoor) to provide the Services and work described in the attached Exhibit(s)    

 
 
 
Compensation Schedule:  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON PAGE 2 AND THE EXHIBITS ATTACHED HERETO CONSTITUTE PART OF THIS AGREEMENT. 

 
 
 
PRESENTED BY:                       ACCEPTED BY: 
 

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE – SOUTHEAST, LLC                   CLIENT 
(d/b/a Yellowstone Landscape) 
(d/b/a Austin Outdoor) 
 
 
 
By/Date:___________________________________________                  By/Date: __________________________________________ 
                                 
                   

Printed Name/Title___________________________________                                                                  
                                   
                                    ___Owner  ____Agent   

Client Name/Billing Address:  Property Name/Address: 
   
   
   
  

 Contractor:  
Property Contact: Yellowstone Landscape – Southeast, LLC 

 (d/b/a Yellowstone Landscape)   

  (d/b/a Austin Outdoor)   

Tel:  PO Box 849 

Email:  Bunnell, FL 32110 

   
  Branch Office Contact: 

Effective Date:       

Expiration Date:   Tel:  

Initial Term:           Email:   



             

Page 2 of  

  
 TERMS AND CONDITIONS      
Entire Agreement: This Landscape Management Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous negotiations, promises, 
understandings, commitments, proposals, or agreements, whether oral or written on the subject matter addressed herein.  This Agreement may only be modified or amended by a writing 
signed by authorized representatives of both Parties.   
Acceptance of Agreement: The Agreement constitutes Yellowstone Landscape – Southeast, LLC’s (d/b/a Yellowstone Landscape) (d/b/a Austin Outdoor) (hereinafter referred to as 
“Yellowstone”) offer to Client and shall become a binding contract upon acceptance by Client’s signature on this Agreement and/or instruction to perform the Services by Client’s authorized 
representative.  The Parties agree that the provisions of the Agreement shall control and govern over any contract terms and/or Purchase Orders generated by Client and that such 
documentation may be issued by Client to, and accepted by, Yellowstone without altering the terms hereof. 
Price, Quality and Working Conditions: The amounts in the “Compensation Schedule” include all labor, materials, insurance, equipment, and supervision for the performance of the 
specified Services in the attached exhibits.  All materials supplied as part of this agreement are guaranteed to be as specified and all work shall be completed in a workmanlike manner 
according to standard landscape maintenance practices (“Warranty”).  Unless otherwise stated in writing Yellowstone shall have the right to rely on the contents of all documents provided 
by Client and/or its agents, including Plans, Specifications, and test results, without independent verification and analysis by Yellowstone.  Client agrees that Yellowstone is not an insurer 
or guarantor of the appropriateness of any landscape design provided by others, or of the long term viability of plant material utilized within that specified landscape design or of the site 
constraints (including watering restrictions) under which Yellowstone is required to perform its Services. 
Assignment: Neither Client nor Yellowstone may assign this Agreement or transfer any right, interest, obligation, claim or relief under this Agreement without the prior written consent 
of the other party.  Client acknowledges that Yellowstone may subcontract portions of the Work to specialty subcontractors.  
Relationship of Parties: The legal relationship of Yellowstone to Client with respect to the Services shall be that of an independent contractor, not an agent or employee. Yellowstone is 
responsible for its own withholding taxes, social security taxes, unemployment taxes, licenses, and insurance pertaining to its employees or operations.  If applicable, Yellowstone agrees to 
pay all sales taxes on materials supplied. 
Agreement Renewal: Unless Client notifies Yellowstone regarding its intent to terminate Services prior to expiration of the “Initial Term”, this Agreement will renew automatically for 
an additional 12 month term and will continue to renew at the end of each successive 12 month term unless cancelled by either party in accordance with the “Termination” provision or by 
either party with written notice of not less than 30 days prior to the end of the “Initial Term” or any automatic term(s). Charges will increase by 2.0% at the commencement of each additional 
automatic twelve (12) month renewal term. 
Payment Terms: Billing for Services occurs in advance at the first of each month in accordance with the “Compensation Schedule” on Page 1 of this agreement.  Payment for Service(s) is 
due upon receipt of monthly invoices. The Parties contractually agree that interest on all past due amounts shall accrue at the maximum allowable rate provided by law per month, beginning 
on the first day following the month in which the invoice was received. This Agreement constitutes a contract of indebtedness. All payments should be mailed to: 
              Yellowstone Landscape – Southeast, LLC  

   PO Box 101017 
   Atlanta, GA 30392-1017 

Termination for Cause: If Yellowstone fails to fully perform its obligations and fails to cure any such default within 30 days after receipt of written notice specifying the acts or omissions, 
Client shall have the right to terminate this Agreement. In the event of a “Termination for Cause”, Client shall notify Yellowstone of the termination date in writing and pay Yellowstone for 
all Services performed to the effective date of termination.   
Default: In the event that Client breaches its obligations under this Agreement to permit and cooperate with Yellowstone’s performance of its duties or Client fails to make payment for 
any Services within 30 days of receipt of Yellowstone’s invoice, Yellowstone may, but shall not be obligated to, suspend Services until the breach is cured and/or until all arrearages have 
been paid in full.  This Agreement will terminate automatically and without notice upon the insolvency of, or upon the filing of a bankruptcy petition by or against Client. 
Claims: Yellowstone’s responsibility with regard to Services not meeting the “Warranty” shall be limited, at the sole choice of Yellowstone, to the re-performance of those defective Services 
and replacement of those defective materials without charge during the ninety (90) day period following completion of the defective Services or provision of defective materials, or a credit 
to Client’s account of the compensation paid by Client for the portion of such Services determined to be defective. If the attached exhibit(s) expressly provide for a longer “Warranty” period, 
that “Warranty” period shall apply. The Parties shall endeavor in good faith to resolve any such Claim within 30 days, failing which all claims, counterclaims, disputes, and other matters in 
question between Client and Yellowstone arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the breach thereof may be decided by the dispute resolution process identified below.  Each Party 
will bear its own costs, including attorneys’ fees; however, the prevailing party shall have the right to collect reasonable costs and attorneys fees for enforcing this agreement as allowable by 
applicable law.  
Dispute Resolution and Choice of Law:  The Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida without regard to its conflicts of laws provision.  Yellowstone and Client 
agree (i) to submit to the jurisdiction of the State or Superior Courts of Flagler County, FL for the purpose of any suit or other proceeding arising out of or based upon this Agreement, (ii) 
agree not to commence any suit, action or other proceeding arising out of or based upon this Agreement except in the state courts of Flagler County, FL.  Any such dispute may by mutual 
agreement of the Parties be submitted to arbitration or mediation, which shall be conducted in Flagler County, FL. 
Insurance: Yellowstone shall secure and maintain, throughout the performance of Services under this Agreement, General Liability, Employers Liability, Auto Liability & Umbrella Liability 
coverage, as specified herein:  

a. Worker’s Compensation Insurance with statutory limits; 
b. Employer’s Liability Insurance with limits of not less than $1,000,000; 
c. Commercial General Liability Insurance with combined single limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence/$2,000,000 annual aggregate; 
d. Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance, including owned, non-owned and hired vehicles, with combined single limits of not less than $1,000,000.   
e. Umbrella Coverage $10,000,000 per occurrence/$10,000,000 annual aggregate 

If required in writing by Client, Yellowstone shall furnish Certificates of Insurance verifying such insurance and Yellowstone agrees to provide written notice to Client at least thirty (30) 
days prior to any cancellation, non-renewal or material modification of the policies. When requested by Client, the original insurance policies required of Yellowstone will be made available 
for review. 
Licenses: Yellowstone shall maintain all applicable licenses and permits within the cities, counties, and states of operation.  
Indemnification for Third Party Claims: Yellowstone agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Client from and against any and all claims, losses, liabilities, judgments, costs 
and expenses and damages and injuries to third parties (“Claims”) arising out of or caused by the negligent act, error, omission or intentional wrongdoing of Yellowstone, its subcontractors 
or their respective agents, employees or representatives which arise from the performance of the Services or otherwise while present on the Property for the purpose of rendering Services 
pursuant to this Agreement.  Client agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Yellowstone against any Claims based in whole or in part by the conduct or actions of Client.  The indemnity 
rights and obligations identified in this Agreement shall be, and are the only indemnity rights and obligations between the Parties, in law or equity, arising out of or related to Yellowstone’s 
Services under this Agreement or any claims asserted in relation thereto.  
Limitation of Liability: Except for the indemnification provision applicable to claims by third parties against Client, Yellowstone’s total and cumulative liability to Client for any and all 
claims, losses, costs, expenses and damages, whether in contract, tort or any other theory of recovery, shall in no event exceed the amount Client has paid to Yellowstone for Services under 
this Agreement during the calendar year in which the claim first occurred.  In no event shall Yellowstone be liable for incidental, consequential, special or punitive damages. 
Indirect Damages: Neither Party shall be responsible to the other or to any third party for any economic, consequential, incidental or punitive damages (including but not limited to loss 
of use, income, profits, financing or loss of reputation) arising out of or relating to this Service Agreement or the performance of the Services. 
Excusable Delays and Risk of Loss:  Yellowstone shall not be in breach of this Agreement nor liable for damages due to (i) delays, (ii) failure to perform any obligation under this 
Agreement, or (iii) losses caused or attributable, in whole or in part, to circumstances beyond its reasonable control, including but not limited to: drought conditions, acts of God, 
governmental restrictions or requirements, severe or unusual weather, natural catastrophes, vandalism or acts of third persons. Client assumes the full risk of loss attributable to all such 
occurrences, including but not limited to, the repair or replacement of landscaping and payment to Yellowstone of all amounts provided in this Agreement, notwithstanding that Yellowstone 
may not have been able to provide all or any of its Services during such occurrences or until the premises described under this Agreement has been restored to its pre-occurrence condition. 
Watering Restrictions and Drought Conditions: Should the Property be located in an area which is or becomes subject to governmental restrictions on water usage and/or watering 
times applicable to the Services Yellowstone will comply with such governmental restrictions which may then impact the performance, viability and/or looks of plant materials and, as such, 
shall be deemed circumstances beyond its reasonable control. 
Nonwaiver: No delay or omission by Yellowstone in exercising any right under this Agreement, and no partial exercise of any right under this Agreement, shall operate as a waiver of such 
right or of any other right under this Agreement as provided for by law or equity.  No purported waiver of any right shall be effective unless in writing signed by an authorized representative 
of Yellowstone and no waiver on one occasion shall be construed as a bar to or waiver of any such right on any other occasion.  All rights of Yellowstone under this Agreement, at law or in 
equity, are cumulative and the exercise of one shall not be construed as a bar to or waiver of any other. 
Construction: The rule of adverse construction shall not apply.  No provision of this Agreement is to be interpreted for or against any Party because that Party or that Party’s legal 
representative drafted the provision.  In the event any provision of the Agreement is deemed invalid or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect, and 
the invalid or unenforceable provision shall be interpreted and enforced as closely as possible to the intent of the Parties as expressed herein. 
Change in Law:  This Agreement is based on the laws and regulations existing at the date of execution. In the event that a governmental authority enacts laws or modifies regulations in a 
manner that increases Yellowstone’s costs associated with providing the services under this Agreement, Yellowstone reserves the right to notify Client in writing of such material cost increase 
and to adjust pricing accordingly as of the effective date of such cost increase. Yellowstone must submit clear documentation supporting the cost increase and can only increase pricing to 
the extent of actual costs incurred.  
 



Avalon Groves CDD-Serenoa Blvd
Exhibit A

Landscape Management Service Pricing Sheet 

Core Maintenance Services

Mowing & Clean Up & Detailing $43,358.00

Includes mowing, edging, string-trimming,

clean-up, shrub pruning, and weed removal

42 mows per year, 12 prunings per year

IPM - Fertilization & Pest Control $7,544.00

Fertilization/Fungicide/Insecticide/herbicide/weed control

Irrigation Inspections $4,058.00

Includes monthly inspections with reports

Grand Total Annual $54,960.00

Monthly $4,580.00

Additional Services 

Pine Bark (1x per year) $12,375.00

Estimated 275 cubic yards @ 2" for common areas

Palm/ Tree Pruning (1x/year) Included

Grand Total Annual (with extra services) $67,335.00

Monthly (with extra services) $5,611.25

Client Initial:  _____________ Creating premier properties. Building lasting relationships



Avalon Groves CDD-Pond and Buffer Mowing Phase 1A
Exhibit A

Landscape Management Service Pricing Sheet 

Core Maintenance Services

Mowing & Clean Up & Detailing $35,220.00

Includes mowing, edging, string-trimming,

clean-up, shrub pruning, and weed removal

34 mows per year

IPM - Pest Control $600.00

Spot treatments for ant mounds

Irrigation Inspections Included where irrigated

Includes monthly inspections with reports

Grand Total Annual $35,820.00

Monthly $2,985.00

Additional Services 

Palm/ Tree Pruning (1x/year) Included

Client Initial:  _____________ Creating premier properties. Building lasting relationships



Avalon Groves CDD-Village Entrances (1 and 2)
Exhibit A

Landscape Management Service Pricing Sheet 

Core Maintenance Services

Mowing & Clean Up & Detailing $10,240.00

Includes mowing, edging, string-trimming,

clean-up, shrub pruning, and weed removal

42 mows per year, 12 prunings per year

IPM - Fertilization & Pest Control $1,422.00

Fertilization/Fungicide/Insecticide/herbicide/weed control

Irrigation Inspections $1,298.00

Includes monthly inspections with reports

Grand Total Annual $12,960.00

Monthly $1,080.00

Additional Services 

Pine Bark (1x per year) $2,700.00

Estimated 60 cubic yards @ 2" for all three entrances

Palm/ Tree Pruning (1x/year) Included

Grand Total Annual (with extra services) $15,660.00

Monthly (with extra services) $1,305.00

Client Initial:  _____________ Creating premier properties. Building lasting relationships



Avalon Groves CDD-Ponds, Parks, and Buffers Phase 1B
Exhibit A

Landscape Management Service Pricing Sheet 

Core Maintenance Services

Mowing & Clean Up & Detailing $33,520.00

Includes mowing, edging, string-trimming,

clean-up, shrub pruning, and weed removal

42 mows per year St. Augustine, 34 mows per year Bahia

IPM - Fertilization & Pest Control $3,860.00

Fertilization/Fungicide/Insecticide/herbicide/weed control

Irrigation Inspections $1,825.00

Includes monthly inspections with reports

Grand Total Annual $37,380.00

Monthly $3,115.00

Additional Services 

Pine Bark (1x per year) $3,375.00

Estimated 75 cubic yards @ 2" for park areas

No plans provided for parks so mulch is estimated

Palm/ Tree Pruning (1x/year) Included

Grand Total Annual (with extra services) $40,755.00

Monthly (with extra services) $3,396.25

Client Initial:  _____________ Creating premier properties. Building lasting relationships



  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Scope of Work 



 

Scope of Services Summary 

  

The following is a summary of the proposed scope of services to be provided. It serves as an outline, 

detailing the Best Practices that our company has developed in order to ensure that we provide 

consistent landscape maintenance services to your property and meet all the contractual 

specifications of your landscape maintenance agreement.  

 

I. LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE PROGRAM 

 

A. Turfgrass Specifications 

 

1. Mowing 

a. Schedule of mowing is determined by the type of turf being serviced and adjusted 

to coincide with seasonal growth rates to maintain a consistent, healthy 

appearance. Scheduled cuts missed due to inclement weather will be made up as 

soon as possible. 

b. Mower blades will be kept sharp at all times to prevent tearing of grass leafs.  

c. Turf growth regulators may be used to assist in maintaining a consistent and healthy 

appearance of the turf. 

d. Various mowing patterns will be employed to ensure the even distribution of 

clippings and to prevent ruts in the turf caused by mowers. Grass clippings will be 

left on the lawn to restore nutrients, unless excess clippings create an unsightly 

appearance. 

e. Turf will be cut to a desirable height with no more than 1/3 of the leaf blade removed 

during each mowing to enhance health and vigor. 

 

2. Edging & Trimming 

a. Yellowstone Landscape will neatly edge and trim around all plant beds, curbs, 

streets, trees, buildings, etc. to maintain shape and configuration. 

b. Edging equipment will be equipped with manufacturer's guards to deflect hazardous 

debris. 

c. All walks will be blown after edging to maintain a clean, well-groomed appearance. 

d. All grass runners will be removed after edging to keep mulch areas free of weeds and 

encroaching grass. 

e. “Hard” edging, “soft” edging and string trimming will be performed in conjunction 

with turf mowing operations. 

f. Areas mutually agreed to be inaccessible to mowing machinery will be maintained 

with string trimmers or chemical means, as environmental conditions permit. 

 

 



 

Scope of Services Summary 

  

3. Debris Removal 

a. Prior to mowing, each area will be patrolled for trash and other debris to reduce the 

risk of object propulsion and scattering, excluding areas concentrated with trash (e.g., 

dumpster zones, dock areas, and construction sites). 

b. Landscape debris generated on the property during landscape maintenance is the 

sole responsibility of Yellowstone Landscape, and will be removed no additional 

expense to the Client. 

 

4. Fertilizer 

a. Turf grass will be fertilized as appropriate in accordance with type using a premium 

turf fertilizer containing minor elements. Various ratios of Nitrogen, Phosphorus, and 

Potassium (NPK) will be utilized for different growing seasons and environmental 

conditions.  

b. All sidewalks, roads, curbs, and patios will be swept clean of granular fertilizer after 

applications to minimize staining. 

 

5. Insect, Disease, and Weed Control 

a. Treatment of turf areas for damaging insect infestation or disease and weed control 

will be the responsibility of Yellowstone Landscape. 

b. All products will be applied as directed by the manufacturer’s instructions and in 

accordance with all state and federal regulations.  

c. Yellowstone Landscape must possess and maintain an active certified Pest Control 

License issued through the local governing department responsible for issuing such 

licenses.  Only trained applicators will apply agricultural chemicals. 

d. Access to a water source on the Client’s property must be provided for use in spray 

applications. 

 

B. Plant Material Specifications 

 

1. Shrubs  

a. All pruning and thinning will be performed to retain the intended shape and function 

of plant material using proper horticultural techniques. Shrubs will be trimmed with 

a slight inward slope rising from the bottom of the plant to retain proper fullness of 

foliage at all levels. 

b. Plant growth regulators may be used to provide consistent and healthy appearance 

for certain varieties of plant material and ground covers. 

c. Clippings are to be removed by Yellowstone Landscape following pruning. 

 

 



 

Scope of Services Summary 

  

2. Tree Maintenance 

a. Trees will be cleared of sprouts from trunk. “Lifting” of limbs up to 10 feet above the 

ground is included.  

b. Palm Trees will have only brown or broken fronds removed at time of pruning.  

c. Yellowstone Landscape will maintain staking and guying of new trees.  Re-staking of 

trees due to extreme weather is provided as a separate, billable service. 

  

3. Edging and Trimming 

a. Groundcovers will be confined to plant bed areas by manual or chemical means as 

environmental conditions permit. 

b. “Weedeating” type edging will not be used around trees. 

 

4. Insect, Disease and Weed Control 

a. Plants will be treated chemically as needed to effectively control insect infestation 

and disease as environmental and horticultural conditions permit.  In extraordinary 

cases where disease or pests resist standard chemical treatments, Yellowstone 

Landscape will offer suggestions regarding the best course of action. 

b. Open ground in plant beds will be treated by manual or chemical means to control 

weed pressure as environmental, horticultural, and weather conditions permit. 

c. Yellowstone Landscape will maintain a log listing all applications and will have 

MSDS sheets available for each product used on the Client’s property. 

d. The Client must provide access to a suitable water source on their property for use by 

Yellowstone Landscape in spray applications. 

 

5. Fertilization 

a. Shrubs and ground cover will be fertilized with a recommended analysis containing a 

balanced minor nutrient package with a minimum 50% slow-release Nitrogen source 

product. Fertilization typically occurs in spring and fall, according to environmental 

conditions. 

b. Ornamental and Shade Trees will be fertilized utilizing a balanced tree fertilizer at 

recommended rates according to size. 

c. Palm Trees will be fertilized utilizing a balanced palm tree fertilizer at recommended 

rates according to size. 

 

C. Irrigation System Specifications 

1. Irrigation inspections include inspection of sprinkler heads, timer mechanism, and each 

zone. In addition, the system will be inspected visually for hot spots and line breaks with 

each additional visit to the property. 



 

Scope of Services Summary 

  

2. Irrigation rotors and spray nozzles will be kept free of grass and other plant material to 

ensure proper performance.  

3. Minor nozzle adjustments and cleaning and timer adjustments will be performed with no 

additional charge.  

4. Yellowstone Landscape will promptly inform the client of any system malfunction or 

deficiencies.  

5. Repairs for items such as head replacement, broken lines, pumps or timers will be 

performed upon the client’s approval and billed accordingly. Any damage caused by 

Yellowstone Landscape personnel shall be repaired promptly at no cost to the Client. In 

the event that a problem arises to the system that could result in additional damage 

occurring or threat to safety, Yellowstone Landscape will immediately make the 

necessary repairs and then contact the Client. 

 

D. Annual Flower Specifications  

1. Annual flowers will be changed with selected standard varieties best suited to the 

seasonal and environmental conditions at the ideal spacing for the plant varieties chosen. 

2. Fungicides and insecticides will be applied as needed to maintain healthy planting beds. 

3. Annual flower beds will be serviced to remove flowers that are fading or dead 

(“deadheading”) to prolong blooming time and to improve the general appearance of the 

plant. 

4. All soils are to be roto-tilled after removing and prior to installing new flowers. 

5. “Flower Saver Plus®” (or comparable product) containing beneficial soil micro-

organisms and rich organic soil nutrients, will be incorporated in the annual flower 

planting soil at the time of each flower change. Supplemental top-dressing with a 

controlled-release fertilizer and/or soluble liquid fertilizer will be applied to enhance 

flowering and plant vigor. 

 

E. Mulch 

1. Mulch will be replenished in accordance with the terms and specifications set forth in the 

landscape maintenance agreement.  

 

II. ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

 

A. Yellowstone Landscape will provide extra services, special services and/or landscape 

enhancements over and above the specifications of landscape maintenance agreement at an 

additional charge with written approval from an authorized management representative of 

the Client.  

 

 



 

Scope of Services Summary 

  

III. YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE PERSONNEL 

 

A. Yellowstone Landscape will provide all labor, transportation and supervision necessary to 

perform the work described herein. 

B. Field personnel will be equipped with all necessary supplies, tools, parts and equipment and 

trained to perform work in a safe manner. 

C. Personnel will be licensed for all applicable maintenance functions, including any pesticide or 

supplemental nutrient applications, as required by law. 

D. Yellowstone Landscape recognizes that its personnel are representatives of the Client while 

on the Client’s property and, as such, will conduct themselves in an efficient, well-mannered, 

well-groomed and workman-like manner at all times. 

E. Any damage caused by Yellowstone Landscape personnel will be repaired promptly at no 

cost to the Client. 

F. Yellowstone Landscape may utilize qualified subcontractors at any time during the 

agreement period and will be responsible for managing the quality of their services. 

G. All work performed by Yellowstone Landscape will be coordinated with the Client to 

minimize disruption and to maximize safety to people and vehicular traffic on the property. 

 

IV. YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT 

 

A. Yellowstone Landscape service vehicles will be well maintained and clean in appearance. 

Vehicles must be properly licensed and tagged, and operated only by licensed personnel. 

B. All Yellowstone Landscape vehicles must operate in a safe and courteous manner while on 

the Client’s property.  Pedestrians have the right-of-way and service vehicles are expected to 

yield. 

C. All trailers, storage facilities, and maintenance equipment must be in good condition and 

present a clean and neat appearance. 

D. Tools and equipment must be properly suited for their purpose and used in a safe manner, 

utilizing the appropriate safety gear at all times. 

 

V. ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS 

 

A. Property inspections will be conducted regularly by an authorized Yellowstone Landscape 

representative.  Yellowstone Landscape will document and correct any landscape 

maintenance deficiencies identified within one week, or provide a status update for work 

requiring a longer period to accomplish.  

B. Yellowstone Landscape will provide the Client with a contact list for use in case of 

emergencies and will have personnel on call after regular business hours to respond 

accordingly. 



  

       Experience  



Yellowstone Landscape began with the unification 
of established, independently successful landscape 
companies across the South.

Since 2008, we’ve been linked by a common goal to 
better serve our clients, sharing decades of experience 
in landscape design and installation, tree care 
services and landscape maintenance.  

As one of the landscape industry’s fastest growing 
and most awarded commercial landscaping 

companies, we are proud to serve more than two 
thousand client properties from our local branch 
facilities, across six Southern states. 

We offer a uniquely comprehensive suite of services 
and expertise, allowing us to partner with our clients 
at any stage in their landscape’s life cycle.  From 
a landscape design idea on a computer screen, to 
a mature and thriving landscape in the ground, 
Yellowstone Landscape is the only commercial 
landscaping partner you’ll ever need.

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com



Excellence in Commercial Landscaping 
for Your Orlando Area Properties
Yellowstone Landscape is proud to serve 
Central Florida’s commercial landscaping needs 
from two branch locations in Orlando. With 
more than 150 local employees, we’re one of the 
largest and most awarded commercial landscape 
service firms in the greater Orlando area.  
We offer landscape design, landscape 
installation, and landscape maintenance services

to some of the area’s most beautiful homeowner 
associations, resorts and hotels, city and county 
governments, master planned developments, 
corporate campuses, commercial office parks, 
schools, universities, hospitals, apartment 
communities and retail shopping centers.

Our service teams are ready to provide you with 
Orlando’s most professional and responsive 
commercial landscaping services, always 
tailored to your needs and expectations.

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Proud to Serve Orlando

Orlando-North Offices
1930 Silver Star Road

Orlando, FL 32804
407.814.2400

Orlando-South Offices
1773 Business Center Lane

Kissimmee, FL 34758
407.396.0529



Landscape Maintenance is all about the details. 
We’re committed to getting the details right, so 
you can enjoy your landscape and take pride in its 
appearance.  

From week to week, month to month, and year to 
year, there are hundreds of details that need to be 
coordinated for your landscape to looks its best. 
Assuring that none of those details are overlooked 
requires a professionally administered, integrated 
Landscape Maintenance program.

Synchronizing routine maintenance activities 
like mowing, edging, weeding, trimming and 
clean-up, with fertilization and pest management 
applications, and your irrigation system’s schedule 
and maintenance is no easy task. 

That’s why we incorporate all the details of our 
landscape services into your Plan for SuccessTM.

Our Landscape Maintenance teams are trained 
in our industry’s Best Practices.  They behave 
as if they were a part of your staff and work 
hard to solve problems while they’re still called 
opportunities. If the unexpected happens, our 
teams respond to correct the problem, quickly and 
professionally. 

Your dedicated Account Manager will provide 
regular updates about what we’re doing to 
maintain your landscape.  Our goal is to provide 
you with all the information you need about your 
landscape, when you need it.

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Landscape Maintenance



There is nothing more essential to the success 
of your landscape than regular access to the 
right amount of water.

Commercial irrigation systems are sophisticated 
technology that require special certification to 
install and operate.

Our Irrigation Installation and Management 
Professionals are experts in all major 
commercial irrigation systems.  From older 
systems in need of frequent repairs and updates, 
to the most modern and innovative water-wise 
systems available, our Irrigation Teams are 
dedicated to protecting your valuable water 
resources. Once installed, we always adhere 

to local ordinances governing water use and 
have implemented the principles of the leading 
industry groups.  These guidelines govern how 
we design, install, and maintain your irrigation 
system.

Professional irrigation management is an 
essential service to eliminate waste in your water 
consumption and reduce your water usage.

Yellowstone Landscape provides you with 
the most experienced team of Irrigation 
Professionals in the industry.

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Irrigation Installation 
& Management



If you want to make a big impact and create 
dramatic curb appeal for your community or 
commercial property, there is no better way than 
a professionally designed seasonal color display.

Our landscape designers and color bed 
installation experts will “bring the wow” to 
your entrances and feature areas with stunning 
seasonal color displays using only the highest 
quality, locally sourced plant materials.

Your color bed installations begin with a custom 
design proposal tailored to your preferences, 
incorporating seasonally appropriate flowers.  
We begin with bed preparation, the most critical 
part of the installation process, removing the 

previous rotation’s plants and groundcover 
materials, bedline trenching, tilling of the soil 
and adding high quality fertilizers as needed.

We recommend installations with tighter 
spacing to create more vibrant color and 
instant impact. As conditions warrant, we 
can provide hand-watering and additional 
fertilization of seasonal flowers to promote 
healthy growth and prolong bloom times.

Regular maintenance of your seasonal color 
installation during service visits includes 
removal of withering plants  and monitoring 
of the soil quality and checking that the plants’ 
watering requirements are being met.

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Seasonal Color
Installations



You need your landscape to look its best, but 
you’re not quite sure where to get started.

Whether you need a landscape design plan for 
a new development or just want to enhance a 
few feature areas in your existing landscape, our 
Landscape Designers are ready to help you see 
your landscape’s full potential.

Our Designers are specially trained, creative 
professionals.  They’re knowledgeable about 
all the latest concepts in landscape design and 
they’re also familiar with your area’s local plant 
materials.  This ensures that what they select to 
plant will thrive once it’s in the ground. 

The last thing you want is to invest in a 
landscape installation project, only to see the 
plants fail within the first year.

Working with a Landscape Designer starts with 
a meeting to find out what your goals are for 
your project.  They’ll create photo renderings so 
you can actually see what your new landscape 
will look like, before it’s planted.  You’ll be a part 
of the process from beginning to end.  

And best of all, we offer Landscape Design as a 
complimentary service to current Landscape 
Maintenance clients when we install your 
landscape enhancement.

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Landscape Design



You need your landscape installation project 
completed safely, on time and on budget. 

Our Landscape Installation Teams will do 
everything we can to make sure your project 
stays on schedule (or gets back on schedule), 
with experience and capabilities scalable to 
handle any project and any time line.

All Landscape Installation projects start with 
a meeting to thoroughly review your site and 
your design plans, verifying that the plant 
material selected is suitable for your project’s 
environment.  With experts on staff in 
Landscape Design and Landscape Maintenance, 
we’ll offer recommendations to preserve the 

long term health and appearance of the project 
after installation.  We can also suggest alternate, 
native plant materials and trees to help conserve 
water usage, while preserving the project’s 
intended visual appeal. 

We offer extended warranties on all plant 
materials that we install, when you allow us 
to provide ongoing landscape maintenance 
services.  We offer this to our clients because 
we install every landscape with the goal to 
become your lifetime landscape service partner, 
growing with you as your landscape matures.

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Landscape Installation



Your trees add beauty and value to your 
property.  In the case of mature trees, they are 
an absolutely irreplaceable asset. Keep them 
healthy and protect your property with regular 
evaluations and treatments.

Yellowstone Landscape is a full service tree care 
company, specializing in Plant Health Care and 
Pruning in accordance with the highest industry 
standards.  Our Tree Care teams are led by 
certified Arborists, educated and trained in all 
aspects of Arboriculture.  

We’re dedicated to improving and protecting 
your trees and shrubs, utilizing the latest 
innovations in tree care science.

Our Tree Care services include: 
• Pruning • Tree Removal 
• Cabling & Bracing • Tree Planting 
• Lightning Protection • Stump Grinding 
• Fertilization • Root Management
• Disease & Pest Management

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Tree Care Services





Yellowstone Landscape has developed a 
reputation for creating and maintaining 
award-winning landscape environments for 
some of the country’s most recognized brands.  

But the work is only part of the reason 
that clients choose to partner with us.  

Because of our proactive approach, flexible 
scheduling to accommodate special events, and 
a relentless focus on communication, our clients 
choose continue their partnerships with us, 
year after year.

Our focus on building lasting relationships 
with the clients we serve, has led to many 
partnerships that have been established 
and grown over time. In fact many of these 
partnerships now span more than a decade of 
successful service. We believe that our 

high-quality landscapes, coupled with superior 
customer service are why clients look to us for 
all their landscape needs.

Yellowstone clients know that effectively 
managing their property’s landscape is a lifetime 
commitment that requires careful coordination 
of services.  That’s why our approach to 
managing your property’s landscape investment 
includes regular maintenance services (mowing, 
trimming, edging) paired with detailed 
fertilization and pest management plans to keep 
your property looking its best, while preserving 
the long-term health of your landscape.

Yellowstone Landscape is honored to serve each 
of our clients’ properties and we look forward 
to continuing our tradition of award-winning 
service as we build new relationships with clients 
across the South. 

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Building
Lasting Partnerships



Our clients’ properties have earned dozens of National Landscape Awards of Excellence, the highest 
honor given in our industry. They’ve been recognized as some of the most outstanding commercial 
landscaping projects in the country. Below is a partial listing of our award-winning projects:

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Industry Recognition

Hermann Park; Houston, Texas; 2017

Walton Riverwood; Atlanta, Georgia; 2017

Legacy of Leesburg; Leesburg, Florida; 2017

Swan and Dolphin Resort; Orlando, Florida; 2016

Cane Island Amenity Village; Katy, Texas; 2016

Tradition; Tradition, Florida; 2015

AAA Headquarters; Lake Mary, Florida; 2013

Technology Park Atlanta; Peachtree Corners, 
Georgia; 2013

Boeing 787 Assembly Facility; North Charleston, 
South Carolina; 2012

Waldorf Astoria Resort; Orlando, Florida; 2012

Grand Haven; Palm Coast, Florida; 2011

Fleming Island Plantation; Orange Park, Florida; 
2010

Hammock Beach Resort; Palm Coast, Florida; 2008

Reunion Resort & Club; Orlando, Florida; 2007



Yellowstone Landscape has made safety 
our number one priority.  We know that we 
are equally responsible for the safety of our 
employees, and our clients’ residents, employees, 
guests and their property.

Our commitment to safety includes providing a 
safe, healthy work environment, kept free from 
hazards.  Whether starting or ending the day 
at one of our branch locations, traveling over 
the area’s roadways, or at a client’s work site, all 
Yellowstone Landscape employees are trained 
to behave professionally and remain alert to all 
potential safety hazards they may encounter.

Our Commitment to Safety includes:
• New Employee Training on Safe 

Operating Procedures
• Strict Compliance to All OSHA 

Regulations
• Weekly Tailgate Talks Conducted with All 

Field Service Teams
• Annual Safety Rodeos with Industry 

Safety Experts
• Dedicated Safety Officers in Each Branch 

Location
• Mandatory Use of Appropriate Personal 

Protective Equipment (PPE) at All Times 

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Committed to Safety



As a leader in the landscaping industry we have 
an added responsibility to be good stewards of 
our natural resources. We also understand that 
many clients have become keenly aware of the 
need to reduce their environmental impact.

Our initiatives toward responsible 
environmental stewardship include:

Integrated Pest Management: IPM Programs 
use a combination management tools to create 
an environment where it is less likely that the 
pest will return.

Innovation Irrigation: This includes smart 
controllers, rain sensors, micro irrigation 

and drip irrigation to eliminate water waste, 
integrating recycled water intakes where natural 
sources are available.

Reducing Carbon Emissions:  EFI equipment 
used by our service personnel reduces our fuel 
consumption by 25% compared with traditional 
outdoor power equipment. 

Organic Options: We offer organic alternatives 
to all traditional management solutions. 

Drought-Tolerant Plants & Trees: Installing 
the right plant material for your property’s 
environment reduces the water consumption 
necessary for your plants and trees to thrive.

© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com

Environmental
Stewardship



 

       
Licenses and Certifications   



ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSD WVD

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF POLICY EXPTYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

EACH OCCURRENCE $

DAMAGE TO RENTEDCLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $

PRO-
POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGGJECT 

OTHER: $

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
$(Ea accident)

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS ONLY AUTOS

HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
$AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE

CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $

PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMITDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Y / N
N / A

(Mandatory in NH)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2016/03)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

$

$

$

$

$

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

YLGHO-1 OP ID: 3L

04/30/2018

MARY BURNS
Brown & Brown of Florida, Inc.
Daytona Beach Office
P.O. Box 2412
Daytona Beach, FL 32115-2412
King Pickett

386-944-5806 386-323-9119
MBURNS@BBDAYTONA.COM

Westfield Ins Co
Argonaut Insurance CompanyYELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE, INC

3235 N STATE STREET
PO BOX 849
BUNNELL, FL 32110

Great Amer Ins Co
LLoyd's of London
Federal Insurance Company

A X 1,000,000
X CMM5060952 04/30/2018 04/30/2019 500,000

A X 04/30/2018 04/30/2019 5,000
1,000,000
2,000,000

X X 2,000,000

1,000,000A
X CMM5060952 04/30/2018 04/30/2019

X X
10,000

XX 10,000,000C
TUU 2545544 00 04/30/2018 04/30/2019 10,000,000

10,000X
XB

WC928378337574 (MASTER) 04/30/2018 04/30/2019 1,000,000
N 1,000,000

1,000,000
E 93648120 04/30/2018 04/30/2019 OCC & AGG 10,000,000
D POLLUTION LIAB W10B9B180901 04/30/2018 04/30/2019 EACH OCC 1,000,000

FOR INFORMATION                                                             
                                                                            
                                                                            
                                                                            

YLGHO01

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE, INC
3235 N STATE ST
PO BOX 849
BUNNELL, FL 32110

386-944-5806

24112
19801
16691

20281

PIP

CMM5060952CONTRACTUAL LIAB

EXCESS LIABILITY











  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 9 



AVALON GROVES CONTRACT ANALYSIS - 01/14/2019
SERENOA VILLAGES 1&2 - Phase 1A

Contract Amount Board Approved/Notes
Original Contract - Jon Hall $ 2,725,756.65

Change Order 1 - Add Turn Lanes to Villages $ 73,828.00 Agrees to 12.30.2017 Pay App
Change Order 2 - Speed Bumps $ 18,700.00 Approved 12/18/2017
Change Order 3 - Temporary Turnarounds $ (25,864.80) Pay Application 15

$ 66,663.20

Total Contract TO Date $ 2,792,419.85
Final payment and retainage was paid out on 11/05/2018 for Total Contract to Date

SAWGRASS BAY PHASE - 1&2
Original Contract - Jon Hall $ 2,300,228.53

Change Order 1 - Paving Eastbound Lanes-Active Adult $ 214,768.80 8/24/2017
Change Order 2 - Reconstruction $ 681,773.00 10/26/2017
Change Order 3 - Deduct from scope of work $ (5,469.00) 12/18/2017
Change Order 4 - Construciton of Cofferdam $ 20,915.20
Change Order 5 - Deduct from Scope of Work $ (8,850.51)
Change Order - 6 - Deduct from Scope of Work $ (5,360.20)

$ 897,777.29

Total Contract To Date $ 3,198,005.82
Final payment and retainage was paid out on 06/15/2018 for Total Contract to Date

SAWGRASS BOULEVARD EXTENSION
Original Contract - Randy Suggs $ 392,098.38
Change Order 1 - Sawgrass Bay Boulevard $ 76,063.20

Total Contract to Date $ 468,161.58
Final payment and retainage was paid out on 09/06/2018 for Total Contract to Date

SAWGRASS BOULEVARD EXTENSION
Original Contract - Cornerstone $ 145,140.00
Final payment and retainage was paid out on 01/10/2019 for Total Contract to Date

STREETLIGHTING PROJECT
Original Contract - CIE $ 45,000.00
Paid to Date $ (20,000.00)
Balance to Finish $ 25,000.00



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 10 












































































































	Structure Bookmarks

	1: Avalon Groves Community Development DistrictDPFG1060 Maitland Center Commons, Suite 340Maitland, FL 32751
	2: Avalon Groves Community Development DistrictClermont, FL 34714
	3: Patricia Comings-Thibault
	4: 321-263-0132 Ext. 4205patricia.comings-thibault@dpfg.com
	5: 1/1/1912/31/2024 months
	6: Pete Wittman
	7: 407-319-8298
	8: pwittman@yellowstonelandscape.com
	9: A 
	10: 
	11: Serenoa Blvd : $4,580.00 per month (no mulch), $5,611.25 per month (mulch incl.) Ponds Phase 1A: $2,985.00 per month Village Entrances 1 and 2: $1,080.00 per month (no mulch), $1,305.00 per month (mulch incl.) Parks, Ponds and Buffers Phase 1B (future build-out): $3,115.00 per month (no mulch), $3,396.25 per month (mulch incl.)TOTAL: $11,760.00 per month - $141,120.00 annual (no mulch), $13,297.50 per month - $159,570.00 annual (mulch incl.)Initial mulch or no mulch option
	12: Brian K. Martin, Regional Vice President
	13: 
	14: 5
	15: Avalon Groves CDD
	16: 12-5-18
	17: 5


